AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

1. AMENDMENT NO. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE 3.

003 01/27/2026 PAGE 1 OF 3

4. ISSUED BY: Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC
P.O. Box 228
Kevil, KY 42053

5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Name, street ,county, state 6. AMENDMENT OF (RFQ) SOLICITATION NO.
&, zip code)
FRNP-RDI-29571

7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 8. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the
following methods:

(a) By completing Items 5 and 9, and returning _1_ copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy
of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted,
such change may be made by letter, provided the letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to
the opening hour and date specified.

8. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

The hour and date for the receipt of proposals is being extended. The revised deadline for
the receipt of proposals is now 12:00 (Noon) CT, Thursday, 02/05/2026.

FRNP is releasing additional answers and clarifications from written requests that were
submitted to the Subcontract Administrator. Please see pages 2 and 3 below.

FRNP is also correcting the reference to one of the documents that must be completed to
submit your cost proposal. On page 9, Section D.1, of the RFP there is an incorrect reference
that requests the completion of ‘Table 1 — Pay Item Descriptions’. That statement should
have referenced ‘Attachment J-18 Pay ltem Description’. Attachment J-18 was attached to
the original RFP solicitation document and has not been amended. Please complete
Attachment J-18 and return with your cost proposal.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document 6 remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

9A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER ( 7ype or print) 10A. Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC

Amanda Hatton, Subcontract Administrator

9B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 9C. DATE SIGNED 10B. 10C. DATE SIGNED
AMANDA HATTON ittron e+ .
(Afﬂ“ate) 7[;56(.::0?02640127 07:29:22 See Slg natu re
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature)




For request number 1, FRNP confirms that the list below includes the expected
materials. See clarifications made in red text.

For questions in request number 2 and number 3, FRNP has provided responses in red
text.

1. Please confirm that the requested scope of work is to include providing material and
delivery only for the following:

e Pre-Engineered Metal Building including structural design of the building (No
wall or roof penetrations will be provided as no one are shown in the bidding
documents)

Some penetrations will be required to support operations and will be added
with an amendment a later date.

o Hollow Metal doors, frames, and hardware

e Overhead Doors, Jambs, and operators

e Overhead Cranes including the trolly, hoist, crane beams, electrification rail, and
controls (No installation, startup, testing, certification, maintenance or
documentation of these activities to be performed by other is included)

e No other materialis included in this proposal. No field labor other than delivery
is included. Checking of bills of laiding is to be performed by others. Any
discrepancies are to be detailed by email within 24 hours of delivery.

It may be possible to complete checking of bills of lading within 2 business
days; however, Inspections of QL3 material such as the Crane may require
additional time.

e Delivery to the site is included. All material to be unloaded and stored by others.

Otherwise Agreed

2. Withregard to the optional design of the building slab & foundation:

o Isthe building and system designs in the email attachment 100% complete -
meaning that would we go straight to a 100% IFC design set? Or will the
contractor be a part of a larger A/E team designing the building and systems?

The CWWT drawing set is currently at the 60% design stage. The Contractor
(FRNP) will coordinate with the Engineer of Record and the PEMB building
design subcontractor to ensure successful integration of all designs. The
PEMB building subcontractor will assist the Engineer of Record by providing
column load data and other required information necessary for the
successful design of the treatment system and associated infrastructure to
be housed within the PEMB.



Will this be a multi-month design effort with 30/60/90/100% design submittals
and reviews?

Yes there will be 90/100% design submittals.
Is the design scope of work to include construction administration for shop
drawing reviews, site inspections, etc?

Yes
Are there specific drawing or specification requirements such as BIM/Revit or
Spec-in-Tac?

Revit
Please confirm that the Structural Design of the foundation is to be based on a
geotechnical report including recommendations to be prepared by others and
provided to the contractor within 14 days of the Notice to Proceed.

Will be provided upon award of Option 1.

. Please confirm that any warranties provided will be for repair/replacement of
defective material only. No field labor is included in any warranty provided in this
proposal.

Agreed



